Harold E. Morehouse Flying Pioneers Biographies Collection - Johnson, James M.

Extracted on Apr-18-2024 08:01:08

The Smithsonian Institution thanks all digital volunteers that transcribed and reviewed this material. Your work enriches Smithsonian collections, making them available to anyone with an interest in using them.

The Smithsonian Institution (the "Smithsonian") provides the content on this website (transcription.si.edu), other Smithsonian websites, and third-party sites on which it maintains a presence ("SI Websites") in support of its mission for the "increase and diffusion of knowledge." The Smithsonian invites visitors to use its online content for personal, educational and other non-commercial purposes. By using this website, you accept and agree to abide by the following terms.

- If sharing the material in personal and educational contexts, please cite the Smithsonian National Air and Space
 Museum Archives as source of the content and the project title as provided at the top of the document. Include
 the accession number or collection name; when possible, link to the Smithsonian National Air and Space
 Museum Archives website.
- If you wish to use this material in a for-profit publication, exhibition, or online project, please contact Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives or transcribe@si.edu

For more information on this project and related material, contact the Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives. See this project and other collections in the Smithsonian Transcription Center.

Company, Dayton, Ohio, as Vice-President and test pilot. This concern had been started by another ex-Curtiss pilot, K. A. "Al" Johnson, to deal in Government surplus planes, engines, and aviation equipment, rebuild and repair, conduct a flying school, carry passengers and do commercial flying. A flying field and buildings had been established near Dayton, and although the two men were not related they proceeded to build up a very substantial business.

In 1922 they founded the Johnson Flying Service to manage and promote the flying end of the business. They initiated week end and holiday passenger carrying specials which grew to the extent that they added another ex-Curtiss pilot, Walter Lees, to their staff. Their business growth soon enabled them to also employ the well known aeronautical engineer Ivan Driggs, who proceeded to design and supervise the construction of some new Johnson aircraft.

The first of those was the Model D-J-I Johnson-Driggs light plane for the National Air Races to be held in Dayton in October, 1924. That year, for the first time, a race for light planes was added, sponsored by the Dayton Daily News. Rules for this contest limited the engine piston displacement to 80 cu. in. and the race was for 25 miles from a standing start. Called the "Bumble Bee", the Johnson-Driggs D-J-I was a high wing, full cantilever monoplane of 27 foot span, and powered by a 4 cylinder Henderson Motorcycle engine, with a total weight of 325 pounds. This plane, flown by James Johnson, won the contest easily at an official speed of 64.1 M.P.H. at Wilbur Wright Field on October 3, 1924.

James Johnson remained with the Johnson Aeroplane and Supply Company until 1927 when he resigned to join the air Regulation Division, U.S. Department of Commerce as an aircraft inspector. He remained there until 1928 when he left to become test pilot and Sales Manager for the Buhl Aircraft Company, Marysville, Michigan. There he tested and assisted in the development of several aircraft, among them the small "Flying Bull Pup" which was brought out in January, 1931. The "Pup" was a monoplane of 32 foot span with an all-metal fuselage, wire braced, cloth covered wood wing construction and was powered by a 3 cylinder radial

2

Company, Bayton, Ohio, as Tipe-Freehiest and test pilot. This concern had been started by mother ex-Curties pilot, S. A. "Al" Johann, to deal in Soverment surpless planes, engines and eviation excipuent, rebuild and repair, combact a flying miscal, carry passengers and do conservial flying. A flying field and buildings had been established near Dayton, and although the two sen were not related they proceeded to build up a wary substantial business.

In 1922 they founded the Johanne Flying Service to manage and present the flying end of the business. They initiated week and and holiday passenger carrying specials which grew to the extent that they added continue co-Curitae pilot, Malter Lees, to their staff. Their business growth soon enabled then to also employ the well known accountional engineer Jean Briggs, who proceeded to design and supervise the construction of some new Johanne alreraft.

The first of those was the Notel D-V-1 Johnson-Origge light plane for the National Sir Roses to be held in Rayton in October, 1934. That year, for the first time, a rose for light planes was added, spensored by the Dayton Daily News. Rules for this contest Ministed the engine platon displacement to 60 cu. in, and the rose was for 25 alles from a standing start. Dailed the "Rubble Res", the Johnson-Origge D-V-1 was a high wing, full cantilever monoplane of 27 foot span, and powered by a 4 cylinder Henderson Notercycle engine, with a total weight of 325 pounds. This plane, flown by Jones Johnson, wen the centest early at an official speed of 64.1 E.P.W. at Wilher Weight Field on October 3, 1934.

Junes Johnson remained with the Johnson Asreplane and Supply Company until 1927 when he resigned to join the Air Regulation Division, U. S. Separtment of Geometre as an aircreft imagester. He remained there until 1926 when he laft to become test pilot and Sales Hanager for the Rohl Aircraft Company, Harreville, Michigan. There he tested and assisted in the development of several sireraft, among them the small "Flying Bull Pup" which was brought set in January, 1931. The "Pup" was a sameplace of 32 feet upon with an all-catal furniage, wire breemi, cloth separed wood wing construction and was powered by a 3 sylinder redial

Harold E. Morehouse Flying Pioneers Biographies Collection - Johnson, James M.
Transcribed and Reviewed by Digital Volunteers
Extracted Apr-18-2024 08:01:08



Smithsonian Institution

Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives

The mission of the Smithsonian is the increase and diffusion of knowledge - shaping the future by preserving our heritage, discovering new knowledge, and sharing our resources with the world. Founded in 1846, the Smithsonian is the world's largest museum and research complex, consisting of 19 museums and galleries, the National Zoological Park, and nine research facilities. Become an active part of our mission through the Transcription Center. Together, we are discovering secrets hidden deep inside our collections that illuminate our history and our world.

Join us!

The Transcription Center: https://transcription.si.edu
On Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/SmithsonianTranscriptionCenter

On Twitter: @TranscribeSI

Connect with the Smithsonian Smithsonian Institution: www.si.edu

On Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Smithsonian

On Twitter: @smithsonian